



➤ WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS & PROFILES [Linked : https://www.linkedin.com/in/muqalothaym/bb9668166](https://www.linkedin.com/in/muqalothaym/bb9668166)

➤ PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY Talented Production Supervisor and quality control experienced in water, resins, pipe fiberglass, raw materials , industrial gases manufacturing over 16+ year career. Focused on quality of materials and finished products, as well as accomplishing challenging business objectives. Adaptable and responsive leader with a decisive and detail-oriented mindset.

- WORK HISTORY
- PRODUCTION LEADER.** Jan 2022 – Jan 2023
Saudi Carbonate, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

 - SALES Executive Food Packaging.** Sep 2021 – Dec 2021
Sealed Air General Trading ,Dubai, United Arab Emirates

 - QUALITY Control & Sustainability Dept.** Aug-2020 – Apr-2021
Saudi Carbonate, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

 - QUALITY CONTROL & FACILITY COORDINATOR** Mar-2013 – July-2020
Air Liquid Al Khafrah Industrial Gases, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

 - LABORATORY TECHNICIAN** Aug-2009 – Feb-2013
Saudi Ceramics Company, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

 - QUALITY INSPECTOR** June-2008 – July-2009
Saudi Arabian Amiantit Group - Fiberglass Pipe Company, Dammam

 - LABORATORY TECHNICIAN** Dec-2006 – May-2008
Ministry of Municipal and Rural Affairs-Department of Environmental Health, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- SKILLS
- Microsoft Office
 - KPIs Monthly Report
 - ISO Standers
 - ERP DYNAMIC
 - Audit Documentation
 - Leader Management
 - ISHA
 - Safety & Health Applications

- EDUCATION
- **The Associate Degree of College of Technology**, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia, 31/08/2006 Diploma of Higher
 - **Education:** Chemical Laboratories

- CERTIFICATIONS
- International Computer Driving License (**ICDL**): date: 17/03/2008.
 - Data entry & Microsoft office: 20/03/2007 to 13/09/2007.
 - Holds a Certificate in English introductory level 95% score.
 - Occupational Safety and Health Basic Diploma 2014.
 - Management of leadership (03 Days) in 2014.
 - Lead Innovation and Contribute – Helium Planning Tool 2017 Air Liquide.
 - Air Liquide Efficiency Projects 2015.
 - Air Liquide Efficiency Projects 2018.
 - Appreciation Letter – Air Liquide May 30th 2019.
 - Attend Training for ISO 17025 Laboratories 2019.
 - Operational Training Agilent Gas Chromatography April 11th 2019.
 - Lean Production System Training Course Certificate JCCME/JIPM February 6th 2020.
 - Internal Safety Training – Air Liquide 2020.